PROFILE

Jesuin John Bose. P

Program Head and Assistant Professor

Department of Social Work, MSW in Disability & Empowerment (Shift - II)

Mobile: +91-9003 257813 & Email: jesuin@gmail.com

Mr. P. Jesuin John Bose has 19 years of work experience both as a practitioner and academician. Currently he works at Madras School of Social Work as a Program Head and Assistant Professor in the Department of Social Work, MSW in Disability and Empowerment (Shift –II). He specializes in Community Development with extensive field work experience of working with bonded labourers, tribal communities, migrant labourers, disaster relief and reconstruction and disability and rehabilitation areas. As an academician, he maintains a balance of teaching, research and practice by grabbing opportunities to serve the deserving and needy sections of the society. He is actively involved in trainings and research consultancy for development organizations and corporates.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

S. No	Degree / Diploma	Subject	Year of Study	Institution & University
1	M. Phil. Social Work	Social Work	2012	Loyola College, Chennai. University of Madras
2	M. S. W	Social Work	2005	Sacred Heart College, Tirupattur, Vellore district. Thiruvalluvar University,
3	B. A	Economics	2003	Sacred Heart College, Tirupattur, Vellore district. University of Madras
UGC NE	UGC NET & SET:			
5	UGC NET	Social Work	March 2013	UGC
6	TN SET	Social Work	October 2012	SET-2012, Bharathiyar University

WORK EXPERIENCE:

S.No	Position	Organization	Period of Employment	Area of Experience
1	Program Head & Assistant Professor	MSW in Disability & Empowerment Department, Madras School of Social Work.	June 2023 till date	Teaching and Research
2	Assistant Professor	Master of Social Work (Shift – II), Madras School of Social Work.	December 2013 to May 2023	Teaching and Research
3	Additional Controller of Examinations	Madras School of Social Work.	June 2015 to May 2018	Examination Process, Administration and Documentation
4	Development Consultant and Trainer	Freelancer	January 2013 – December 2013	Research and Documentation
5	Programme Development Consultant and Project Coordinator	International Labour Organization (ILO), Chennai	September 2007 to March 2011	Migrant Workers in Tamil Nadu, Tiruvallur, Kanchipuram, Villupuram, Madurai & Tirunelveli Districts
6	Project Manager	Chengalpattu Rural Development Society, Chengalpattu,	February 2006 to August 2007	Managed 16 Community Development Projects of the Organisation, Kanchipuram District
7	Programme Coordinator	Madras Social Service Society, Chennai	May 2005 to January 2006	Bonded Labour Project among the Irual Tribal Workers, Tiruvallur District

SUBJECTS HANDLED:

- Social Work Profession
- Social Research & Statistics
- Community Development Approaches & Tools
- Rural & Tribal Development

- Project Management
- Development Economics
- Social Entrepreneurship
- Disaster Management

- Urban Development & Governance
- Social Policy & Planning
- SW Interventions for PWDs

- Psychology
- Basics of Counselling
- •

OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Additional Controller of Examinations, MSSW
- Faculty Secretary for Board of Studies, MSSW
- Curriculum Development Coordinator, MSSW MSW in Disability & Empowerment, Gerentalogical Social Work, Mental Health and Children and Families
- MCJ Award, Committee Member, MSSW
- Coordinator of Parent Teachers Association, MSSW
- Champion & Co-Champion (NAAC Criterion 1, 2 & 6), MSSW
- Centre for International Cooperation Member, MSSW
- Student Support Services Member, MSSW
- Internal Ethics Committee Member, Meenakshi Ammal Dental College, Chennai
- Board of Studies Member, Women Christian College, Chennai
- Board of Studies Member, PSGR Krishnammal College for Women, Coimbatore
- Academic Audit, External Expert, Anna Adharsh College of Women, 2024
- Advisory Committee Member, Integrated Rural Community Development Society, Tiruvallur
- MCCI CSR 2022 Awards, Scrutiny Committee, Madras Chamber of Commerce and Industry, 2023.
- Thuvakkam "Be the Change" Impact Awards 2024 Jury Member.
- Guest Lecturer for PSGR Krishnammal College for Women, Department of Social Work, Coimbatore

PAPER PUBLICATIONS:

- Published a paper titled Perception on Gender Norms and Gender Equity among Young Men and Women in Chennai, South Indian Journal of Social Sciences, December 2023, ISSN: 0972-8945
- Published a paper titled "Psycho-Social Problems of Elderly" in International Journal of Research in Social Sciences(UGC Journal Number-48887) Vol.9 Issue 2(Special Issue), February 2019 ISSN: 2249-2496 Impact Factor: 7.081.
- Published a paper titled "Health Conditions of the Invisible Children of Odhisa"- in the book New Perspectives on Sustainable Development Goals, Emerald Publishers, Chennai, 2017. ISBN: 978-81-7966-447-6.

PAPER PRESENTED AT SEMINARS / CONFERENCES:

Presented paper on Domestic Workers: A long road ahead to gender equality in the India International social work conference 2024 on "Panorama of social work: Innovation and Inclusiveness in Social Development jointly organized by Department of Social Work, Loyola College Chennai and INPSWA, 22nd & 23rd February 2024.

- Presented paper on Accessibility Challenges faced by individuals with Locomotor disabilities at workplace at the National Conference on Disability, Accessibility, Inclusion and Well-Being, Tata Institute of Social Sciences, 19th December 2023.
- Presented paper on Changing Roles and Cultural differences in Contemporary family system at the International student social workers symposium SPANDANA 2023-Validation of Family Centered Social Work Method: Contemporary Challenges, 5th and 6th October 2023
- Presented a paper titled "Self-Care among Professional Social Workers" in the Asia Pacific Social Work Conference on Social Work Partnership towards an Equal Society – Asia-Pacific Perspective, Bengaluru, September 2019.
- Presented a paper titled "Elderly Care Services and Elderly Abuse" in a National Conference at Don Bosco College, Kannur, Kerala, December 2017.
- Presented a paper titled "Health Conditions of the Invisible Children of Odhisa" in the International Symposium, Loyola College, January 2014.
- Presented a paper titled "Missing Citizens The Invisible Migrant Workforce" to Rajiv Gandhi National Institute for Youth Development, August 2013.
- Presented a paper titled "Women Autonomy" in a National Conference at Don Bosco College, Kannur, Kerala, October 2011.

RESEARCH CONSULTANCIES UNDERTAKEN:

- CSR Feasibility Study among Vulnerable Populations, World Vision India 2023.
- Social Work Curriculum Development for PSGR Krishnammal College for Women, Coimbatore, 2022.
- Effectives of Sponsorship and Foster Care in Tamil Nadu, SCPS Government of Tamil Nadu, District Coordinator for Kanchipuram District, 2022.
- Living Wage Survey of Jasmine Workers, Principal Investigator, Firmenich, August 2020.
- CSR Needs Assessment, Fiat Chrysler Automobiles, August 2018.
- Youth Livelihood Skills Assessment, Michelin India Limited, December 2017.
- National Level Evaluation of Livelihood Support for Persons Living with Leprosy, Damien Foundation, December 2016.
- Status of Children in Tamil Nadu 2013, Tamil Nadu Child Rights Observatory (TNCRO) for UNICEF, December 2013.
- Database of Livelihood Skills trainings for Persons with Disabilities in India, August 2013.
- Youth Scoping Study on Livelihood, CARE India, July 2013.
- Quality Day Care Services for Young Children Documenting Selected Efforts in Tamil Nadu, Institute of Social Studies Trust, New Delhi, May 2013
- Evaluation Study of Education for Livelihood Project, CARE India, November 2012.
- Karnataka Regional Youth Survey, Karnataka Regional Youth Commission, Archdiocese of Bangalore, October 2010.

- Feasibility Study of Kripalaya Convent of the Holy Spirit Sister's, Pernal, Udipi District, Karnataka, May 2008.
- Feasibility Study of Holy Spirit Sisters Convent, Koodalapad, Ernakulam District, Kerala, May 2008.

TRAININGS AND WORKSHOPS CONDUCTED:

S. No.	Theme	Organisation / Institution	
1	3 Days Capacity Building Programme on Transgender Persons (Protection of Rights	National Institute of Social Defence	
Act, 2019) for different stakeholders		Ministry Of Social Justice And Empowerment Government Of India	
2	Participatory Rural Appraisal	MSW Students, Patrician College, Chennai	
3	National Webinar Series on Disasters: Vulnerability, Mitigation and Resilience	NIDM	
4	Self-Care for Social Workers	Oasis India	
5	Self-Care for Social Workers	Thuvakkam Organization	
6	International Bridge Course – Field Work Practicum	Roshini Nilaya (Autonomous), School of Social Work, Mangalore	
7	Social Work Perspective for Executive & Operations Managers	Ashok Leyland, Hour	
8	Alternative Planning Tools	II MSW Students (Community Development), Loyola College, Chennai,	
9	Participatory Approaches in Community Based Disaster Risk Reduction	Kasimedu, Chennai	
10	Social Analysis	Poonamalle Seminary	
11	Skills for Social Workers	Brothers of the Sacred Heart Congregation, Chennai	
12	Skills for Community Development Professionals & Project Development	II MSW Students (Community Development), Loyola College, Chennai,	
13	Labour Rights Education	Madras Social Service Society, Chennai	

14	Participatory Rural Appraisal	MSW Students, Loyola College, Chennai	
15	Project Development	MIJARC	
16	Perspectives on Social Work	Poonamalle Seminary	

SEMINAR, CONFERENCE AND WORKSHOPS ATTENDED:

S.No	Theme	Date
1	One Week International MDP On Developing People at	$1^{\text{st}} - 7^{\text{th}}$
	Workplace: A Catalyst for Change. SRM College of Arts and	December 2024
	Science, Ramapuram, Chennai	Beechie et 2021
2	Online Faculty Development Programme on "Theory Building,	th th
	Theory Testing and Theorizing in Management Research,	16 th and 17 th Feb 2024
	School of Management Studies, University of Hyderabad	
3	Five Day National Level FDP using VOSviewer & NVIVO	
	SOFTWAR, Department of Management Science, Sri Krishna	09 -13 January 2024.
	Arts & Science College, Coimbatore	
4	International FDP on "Essentials of Research and	13 to 17 MARCH
	Publications"	2023
5	Recent Trends of Research in Commerce and Business Studies,	30 th May to 4 th June
	SRM College of Science and Humanities.	2022
6	FDP on Incubation, Entrepreneurship And Innovation	28 November – 04
		December, 2022
7	Qualitative Research and Data Analysis using NVivo	19 th and 20 th
		December 2022
8	One Week International Workshop on "How to Write a Quality	241 14 2021
	Research Article" jointly organized by Sri Vidya Mandir Arts	24th May 2021 to
	& Science College Uthangarai, Christ University Bengaluru	30th May 2021
	and Jyothi Engineering College. Thrissur.	
9	Workshop "Literature Review and Theoretical Framework"	10 th M 2021
	organized by IQAC, PG & Research Department of Commerce,	18 th May 2021
	Shri Shankarlal Sundarbai Shasun Jain College for Women.	
10	Webinar on "Advanced Tips and Tricks for Research Paper	24 th April 2021
	Publication in Suitable Journals organised by Research	24 th April 2021
	Graduate.	
11	Online workshop on Conceptual Framework & Hypothesis	
	Development organised by MyInnerLog Psychological	3 September 2020
	Services.	

12	Online workshop on Drafting Research Article on organised by	17th & 18th
	MyInnerLog Psychological Services.	September 2020
13	National webinar on "Exploratory Analysis and Visualization of Text Data for Research Using Open Source Tools" organised by Manipur University Library.	21st September, 2020
14	National Webinar on Measurement and Scaling Techniques, Shri Vaishnav Vidyapeeth Vishwavidyala, Indore	19th July 2020
15	International Webinar on Accelerating your Research and Innovation through Digital Transformation, Magestic Technology Solutions (P) Ltd.	7th June 2020
16	National Level Webinar on Introduction to Palliative Care, Indian Society of Professional Social Work	20 - 22 July 2020
17	International Webinar on Global Trends in Mental Health, MCC & COSW, Geneva	27 - 29 July 2020
18	International Webinar on Mindfulness as an Intervention in Social Work and Helping Professions, Sacred Heart College, Tirupattur	27th July 2020
19	Online course on Microsoft Excel: Zero to Hero, Ramanujan College & The Internet College Mathematical Sciences Foundation	21 Sept - 7 Oct 2020
20	Management Development Programme on Enhancing the Effectiveness of Voluntary Organisations conducted by Xavier Institute of Management and Entrepreneurship at Asha Nivas, Chennai	5 th December 2014
21	Participated in the Technical Advisory Committee Meeting on "Status of Children in Tamil Nadu" organised by Tamil Nadu Child Rights Observatory supported by UNICEF	23 rd January 2014
22	International Symposium on Social Policy & Social Protection of Vulnerable Population, Department of Social Work Loyola College, Chennai, IRSES, European Union Seventh Framework Programme	24 th January 2014
23	National Workshop on Right of Children to Free and Compulsory Education Act, 2009, India Literacy Project	20, 21 & 22 June 2013
24	State Level Public Hearing on Governance Issues Related to ICDS in Tamil Nadu, The Office of Supreme Court Appointed Adviser for Tamil Nadu to the Supreme Court Commissioners on Food Security	15 th March 2013
25	National Seminar on Youth and Violence, Department of Social Work Loyola College, Chennai	12 th March 2013
26	Civil Society's Review of MDG's and Central and State Government Promises, Wada Na Todo, Delhi, World Vision India & TN FORCES	7 th & 8 th October 2012

27	National Conference on 75 Years of Professional Social Work	March 2012
	in India: "Contributions and Way Forward", Department of	
	Social Work, Loyola College, Chennai	
28	Tamil Nadu Consultation of Civil Society Inputs for the 12 th	March 2012
	Five Year Plan. Wada Na Todo, Delhi, World Vision India &	
	TN FORCES	
29	National Consultation on Conflict Resolution, Institute of	December 2011
	Dialogue with Cultures and Religion, Loyola College, Chennai	
30	Tamil Nadu Consultation on Migrant Children, Government of	2010
	Tamil Nadu & UNICEF	
31	National Consultation on Reducing Vulnerability to Bondage in	April 2010
	India, International Labour Organization (ILO)	
32	Perspectives in Development and Social Work, Bangalore	March 2005
	Rural Educational and Development Society, Bangalore	
33	Participatory Rural Appraisal, Management Skills and	September 2004
	Leadership, Health Education and Communication, Formation	
	and Management of Self Help Groups The Rural Unit for	
	Health and Social Affairs (RUHSA), Vellore District.	
34	Qualitative Research Methods, Sacred Heart College,	August 2004
	Tirupattur, Vellore District	
35	Project Formulation, Monitoring and Evaluation, Logical	July 2004
	Framework Technique, Curriculum Development,	
	Management of Income Generation Programmes, The Rural	
	Unit for Health and Social Affairs (RUHSA), Vellore District	
